November 30, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: Vonna L. Ordaz
Assistant for Operations
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Christiana H. Lui, Director /RA/
Division of Risk Assessment
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AT THE TECHNICAL MEETING ON GLOBAL
COOPERATION ON GENERIC ISSUES FOR NUCLEAR POWER
PLANTS

In accordance with Management Directive 3.9 and subsequent Office of Executive Director for
Operations (OEDO) guidance, the information provided below documents a presentation to be
made to participants in the Technical Meeting on Global Cooperation on Generic Issues for
Nuclear Power Plants hosted in Bonn, Germany, by International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA).
The presentation does not contain new or unresolved policy issues or involve broad foreign
policy implication issues. The information in the slides was taken directly from the recent
SECY-07-110 and NUREG-0933, “A Prioritization of Generic Safety Issues.” This information is
for your transmittal to the Commissioner Assistants. The presentation may be found in ADAMS
as package number ML073330180.

Meeting: Technical Meeting on Global Cooperation on
Generic Issues for Nuclear Power Plants

Place: Bonn, Germany

Dates: December 10-12, 2007

Author/Presenter: Jack W. Foster

Title: Briefing on the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s
Generic Issues Program (GIP)

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT: Jack Foster, RES/DRA
301-415-6250
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